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= e =
From: Gary Couch
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 2:13 PM
To: Linda Kujawa
Subject: FW: Dist 230 Bass Fishing Clubs

Gary
Gary W. Couch, Jr., Director of Parks and Grounds

Village of Orland Park 14700 Ravinia Ave, Orland Park, 11 60462
PH 708 403 6241 fax: 708-403-6292 gcouch@orlandpark.org
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From: John Bartgen [mailto:jbartgen@d230.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 10:10 AM

To: Gary Couch

Subject: Dist 230 Bass Fishing Clubs

Hello Gary,

The Dist 230 Bass Fishing Coaches were wondering if we could get added to the Parks and Rec Committee
meeting agenda for Nov 21st, 2016. We were hoping to seek permission to ice fish on Lake Sedgewick this
coming January or February, weather permitting. Lake Sedgewick has become our outdoor classroom, and it is
our hope to use the lake in an effort to educate our kids how to ice fish as well as making them aware of the
hazards of ice fishing. We would contact the Orland Fire Dept again and ask that they also attend our event, to
ensure the safety of our kids. One other thing we would do on the ice, is create additional fish cribs using old
Christmas trees, in an effort to improve the fish habitat/structure in the lake. We would assemble these out on
the ice and they would then fall into the water when the ice melted in the Spring. Again, the fish cribs not only
improve the conditions of the lake, but also allow us to teach our kids how to maintain and care for our
natural/local resources. This is part of the Dist 230 S4 Initiative which supports hands on activities that teach
our kids real life skills that can potentially lead to future career paths for students.

Thank you,
D230 Bass Fishing Coaches

John Bartgen
Jame Corcoran
Dave Arndt
Scott Plaisier
Chuck Even

This communication may contain proprietary and confidential information for the sole use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, please
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Linda Ku'!awa

From: Gary Couch

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 2:17 PM
To: Linda Kujawa

Subject: FW: Ice fishing Insurance

Please attached to item

Gary

Gary W. Couch, Jr., Director of Parks and Grounds
Village of Orland Park 14700 Ravinia Ave, Orland Park, 11 60462
PH 708-403-6241 fax: 708-403-6292 gcouch@orlandpark.org
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From: John Bartgen [mailto:jbartgen@d230.0rg]
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 2:15 PM
To: Gary Couch

Subject: Re: Ice fishing Insurance

Hello,

Thank you again. Yes, we would be insured by d230 as a school event.
Thank you,

John Bartgen

On Tue, Nov 29, 2016 at 1:31 PM, Gary Couch <GCouch(@orlandpark.org> wrote:

Good afternoon, I am putting together the agenda item for your ice fishing event. As you stated in the request
for last year in your request I am assuming that this is again a school sponsored event so the insurance for
District 230 would apply ?

Gary

Gary W. Couch, Jr., Director of Parks and Grounds

Village of Orland Park 14700 Ravinia Ave, Orland Park, 11 60462
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